
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

February 26, 2018 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

February 19, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on February 26, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the January 22, 2018 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

 Consideration of Fence Encroachment for 232 NW 118th Drive 

 Preservation of Canal Banks Discussion – 128 NW 110th Way 

4.    Approval of Financial Statements for January 2018 

5.    Assessment Study Presentation by Stantec 

6.    Presentation by Globaltech – Sites 6-12 Canal Bank Assessment (Tabled 

Item) 

7.    Presentation by Globaltech – WWTP Plant D Assessment  

8.    Consideration of Work Authorization #134 for Well #9 Development for a 

Total Cost of $66,418 

9.    Consideration of Resolution 2018-6, Formally Adopting Florida Plumbing 

Code 

10.    Consideration of Billing Agreement with RK Centers Coral Palm Plaza, 

LLC 

11.    Amendments to the Phillips and Jordan Contract 

12. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser  (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez  

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

13. Supervisors’ Requests 

14. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: District Staff  

 Stephen Bloom   

 Seth Behn    

 Terry Lewis  

 Beverley Servé  

 Jamie Barreto  

Rick Olson    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, January 22, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President 

 Duane Holland  Vice President (by telephone)   

 Nick St. Cavish  Secretary 

      

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn District Counsel  

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Marta Rubio Accounting 

 Kay Holmes Accounting 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Pedro Vasquez  Maintenance Manager 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser  Drainage Department 

 Marc Grace Keefe, McCullough and Associates 

      

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the January 22, 2018 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 

18, 2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the December 18, 2017 meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the December 18, 2017 meeting were 

approved. 

 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

Agenda Page 5



January 22, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Financial Audit for Fiscal 

Year Ending September 30, 2017 

 Mr. Mark Grace provided an overview of the financial audit for Fiscal Year 2017. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 

2017 was accepted.  

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

December 2017 

 A discussion ensued regarding the Financial Statements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by Globaltech- Sites 6-12 

Canal Bank Assessment (Placeholder) 

  This item was tabled. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-5, 

Confirming the Board’s Intention to 

Utilize the Uniform Method for the Levy 

Collection and Enforcement of Non-Ad 

Valorem Assessments 
 Brief discussion ensued regarding Resolution 2018-5. The Board requested and received a 

clarification regarding exclusions to this Resolution. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Resolution 2018-5, Confirming the Board’s Intention 

to Utilize the Uniform Method for the Levy and Enforcement of 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessments, was adopted.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Estimate from Phillips 

& Jordan to Remove Non FEMA Eligible 

Hazardous Trees from 28 Sites 

  Mr. McIntosh and Mr. Frankenhauser presented a revised list of non FEMA eligible 

hazardous trees to be removed. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 6



January 22, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the estimate from Phillips & Jordan to remove non FEMA 

eligible hazardous trees from 28 sites in an amount not to exceed 

$200,000 was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the Board Authorized Dr. Shank to execute the revised 

agreement with Phillips & Jordan to remove non FEMA eligible 

hazardous trees from 28 sites upon receipt.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Well Pump/Motor 

Replacements 

  A proposal was received from Atlantic Environmental Systems for the purchase of a 

spare 50 horsepower pump/motor combo to replace the spare for Wells 4 through 11, and a spare 

40 horsepower pump/motor combo to replace the spare in Wells 1 through 3. The purchase is 

budgeted. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the purchase of two Well Pumps and Motors Replacements 

in the amount of $14,215 was approved.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization 126 for Well 4R Redevelopment for a  

 Decrease of $8,372 
 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization 126 for Well 4R 

redevelopment for a decrease of $8,372 was approved.   

 

B. Work Authorization #131 for Diesel HSP Bypass Return Line for a Total  

 Cost of $77,150 

 This purchase was budgeted. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #131 for Diesel HSP Bypass Return 

Line for a total cost of $77,150 was approved.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



January 22, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

C. Work Authorization #132 for WTP Well #6 Motor Control Replacement for  

 a Total Cost of $81,589 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #132 for WTP Well #6 motor control 

replacement for a total cost of $81,589 was approved.   

 

D. Work Authorization #133 for Arc Flash Study 
 Three bids were presented and the lowest being Globaltech, Inc. was chosen. The Arc 

Flash Study will allow identification of equipment failure. The Study was not budgeted; 

however, there are sufficient funds to cover it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor, Work Authorization #133 for Arc Flash Study in the 

amount of $89,145 was approved.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion and Consideration of Cost Recovery Policy (Final Draft to be 

Provided by District Counsel) 

 Mr. Cassel reported two minor changes to the proposed Cost Recovery Agreement. 

Applicants will now be responsible for additional plan review costs incurred. A $5,000 deposit 

for District right-of-way will be implemented in the event of any appeal with regards to 

redevelopment.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Cost Recovery Agreement with revisions made by the 

District Attorney was approved.   

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Globaltech, Inc. is currently working on 80 active projects.  

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  

 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported he has been meeting with a FEMA representative on a weekly 

basis to ensure all documentation is completed for the District. 

 

Agenda Page 8



January 22, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. Mr. Stephens reported the issue with Service Pump #5 is resolved.  Well #11 

had motor failure and a new pump was installed. The cause will be further investigated. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. Mr. Frankenhauser also provided an update on the Pump Station Conversion. 

Scheduling conflicts with the sandblaster prevented the completion of the project.  

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Dwiggins reported two lift stations had leaks in their risers and were 

remedied.   

 

 Maintenance Report  

 Mr. Vasquez reported there were no significant maintenance problems. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Ms. Rubio reported she prepared and forwarded her presentation to the Director of 

Operations. A discussion regarding account balances ensued and Mr. Zilmer reported on a new 

hire. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Seth Behn distributed Mr. Lewis’ Legislative Report and discussed the bills most 

likely to impact Special Districts. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



January 22, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests  

 There being no requests, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line



Agenda Page 13

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Ellipse

abaro
Text Box
20'-0" from waterline minimum, as per City Ordinance.

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Text Box
Apprx. 27'-0"

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Text Box
Approx. property line as per BCPA Website.

abaro
Line

abaro
Text Box
Existing Bottle Brush Willow Tree, NOT within property line.

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Line

abaro
Text Box
Existing Palm Trees within property line.

abaro
Line

abaro
Text Box
Proposed Fence Location. Extends Apprx. 6'-0" past property line.

abaro
Polygon



Agenda Page 14



 

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 46



Coral Springs Improvement 
District

January 25, 2018

General Fund 
Assessment Study

Agenda Page 47



Agenda

1About Us/Project Team

2 Our Study 

3 Our Analysis

4 Scenarios

5 Discussion

Agenda Page 48



About Us1

Project Team

Experience

Agenda Page 49



Our Project Team

Michael Burton Project Director

 Peter Napoli Consultant

Government 

Financial 

Consultants

29 Years 

Serving 

Florida Clients

Formerly Burton 

& Associates  

Agenda Page 50



Study2

Background

Objective

Methodology

Agenda Page 51



General Fund

• General Fund exclusively 
houses the costs for 
providing Stormwater
management services 
within the District’s 
jurisdiction.

• The District currently levies 
an assessment to recover 
the costs of providing 
these services.

Background
CSID

General 
Fund

Stormwater 
Operations

Administrative

Field 
Operations

Agenda Page 52



Objective

Updated Assessment

• Our firm has been tasked with updating the 
methodology used to structure the General 
Fund Assessment, as well as the cost-basis for 
the Assessment.

• Our process ensures the recommended 
Assessment recovers costs in a fair and 
equitable way from the benefitting properties.

Agenda Page 53



Methodology

Legal Requirements

Two pronged test

1. The property assessed must derive a special 
benefit from the service provided.

2. The assessment must be fairly and reasonably 
apportioned among the properties that receive 
the special benefit.

Agenda Page 54



Methodology

Legal Requirements

Due process before the assessment is imposed

• Mailed and published notice

• Public hearing

Property assessed must be within District limits

Agenda Page 55



Methodology

Other Considerations

• Exclusions: rights-of-way, submerged lands, 
etc.

• Exemptions: required governmental 

• Optional exemptions: institutional, churches, 
non-profits etc.

Agenda Page 56



Methodology

General Fund Assessment

• The General Fund is exclusively used to provide 
Stormwater services to residents within the District.

• The methodology used for creating the Assessment 
is based upon the benefit conferred on all parcels 
by the provision of Stormwater management 
services.  

Agenda Page 57



Methodology

Finding of Benefit

The stormwater system benefits 

assessed properties by: 

• Mitigating the risk of flooding to private property 

and the roadway network

• Enhancing value of real property

Agenda Page 58



Methodology

Cost-Basis (Revenue Requirement) 

• Cost of providing Stormwater services and 
infrastructure, similar to other utilities (i.e. water, 
sewer etc.)

Stormwater 
Services

O&M 
Expenses

Debt 
Service

Capital 
Projects

Asset 
Mgmt

Minor
Capital 
Outlays 

Reserves

Agenda Page 59



Methodology

Basis for Allocation

• Currently based on acreage, or gross area.

• We recommend using impervious area; more 
representative of the benefit received by 
Stormwater services.

Increasing Impervious Surface = Increasing Runoff Generated 

Agenda Page 60



Our Analysis

Data Sources

Assumptions

3
Agenda Page 61



Data Sources

• Beginning Fund Balance as of 9/30/16

• FY 2018 cash flows based upon the adopted 

budget in line item detail

• FY 2018 – FY 2027 Capital Improvement Program

• Complete Property Database including structure 

file and extra features file as provided by the 

Broward County Property Appraiser’s Office

Agenda Page 62



Assumptions

• Line item escalation factors for revenues & 

expenses based upon discussions with staff

• Projected capital spending based upon 

discussions with staff

Agenda Page 63



Net Revenue Requirement
Calculation of the Revenue Requirement

Operating Expenses FY 2019

Personnel Services 637,334$            

Operations & Maintenance 662,631$            

Capital Outlay 48,903$              

Total Operating Expenses 1,348,868$        
10-Year Average Annual CIP 1,449,840$         

Total General Fund Expenses 2,798,708$        
Plus: Mailing 0.75$    9,020$                

Plus: Tax Collector's Expense 2.0% 56,000$              

Plus: Early Payment & Credits 5.0% 140,000$            

Gross Revenue Requirement 3,003,729$        
Less: Other Operating Revenues (60,341)$            

Net Revenue Requirement 2,943,388$        

Agenda Page 64



Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU)

• Residential parcels all billed per 
Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU)

• Represents average impervious 
surface per Single Family Household

• Non-residential parcels billed based 
on measured impervious area 
divided by the ERU

Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU)

Average Building Impervious Area 2,478 Sq Ft

Average Extra Feature Impervious Area 1,355 Sq Ft

Equivalent Residential Unit 3,834 Sq Ft

Single Family Home = 1 ERU

Agenda Page 65



ERU Tiered Structure

• A tiered Single-Family rate structure was used to 
allocate ERUs by a factor correlating to total 
impervious surface area.

Equivalent Residential Unit Tiers

Tier ERU

Tier 1 (0 - 3,100 sq ft) 0.40

Tier 2 (3,101 - 4,600 sq ft) 1.00

Tier 3 (4,601 - 6,200 sq ft) 1.40

Tier 4 (6,201+ sq ft) 1.81

Agenda Page 66



Scenarios4

Scenario 1

• Full Cost Recovery 

Scenario 2

• Rate Neutral

Agenda Page 67



Scenario 1 (Full Cost Recovery)

Allocation of Revenue Requirement

Net Revenue Requirement 2,943,388$         

Cost Recovery 100.0%

Adjusted Net Revenue Requirement 2,943,388$        

Divided by: Total Allocated ERUs 14,148

Annual Assessment Rate per ERU 208.04$             

Assessment by Tier

Single Family Tier ERU Assessment

Tier 1 (0 - 3,100 sq ft) 0.40 83.22$        

Tier 2 (3,101 - 4,600 sq ft) 1.00 208.04$      

Tier 3 (4,601 - 6,200 sq ft) 1.40 291.26$      

Tier 4 (6,201+ sq ft) 1.81 376.55$      

Agenda Page 68



Scenario 1 (Property Impacts)

$508

$9,711

$1,155

$10,244

$2,996

$10,154

$152

$2,580

$152

$1,821

$152
$1,214

Small Apartment
Building

Large Apartment
Building

Retail/Office Big Box Store Restaurant Car Dealership

Non-residential Updated Prior

$83

$208

$291

$377

$152 $152 $152 $152

Single Family Home - Tier 1 Single Family Home - Tier 2 Single Family Home - Tier 3 Single Family Home - Tier 4

Residential Updated Prior

Agenda Page 69



Scenario 1 (Property Impacts)

Property Impact by Unit

Parcel Type Units Type

Annual 

Change by 

Unit

Monthly 

Change by 

Unit

Single Family Home - Tier 1 1 DU (68.57)$          (5.71)

Single Family Home - Tier 2 1 DU 56.25$            4.69

Single Family Home - Tier 3 1 DU 139.47$          11.62

Single Family Home - Tier 4 1 DU 224.76$          18.73

Small Apartment Building 5 DU 71.17$            5.93

Large Apartment Building 188 DU 37.93$            3.16

Retail/Office 6,805 SF 0.15$              0.01

Big Box Store 83,248 SF 0.10$              0.01

Restaurant 5,691 SF 0.50$              0.04

Car Dealership 92,448 SF 0.10$              0.01

Agenda Page 70



Scenario 2 (Rate Neutral)

Allocation of Revenue Requirement

Net Revenue Requirement 2,949,131$         

Cost Recovery 72.8%

Adjusted Net Revenue Requirement 2,147,557$        

Divided by: Total Allocated ERUs 14,148

Annual Assessment Rate per ERU 151.79$             

Assessment by Tier

Single Family Tier ERU Assessment

Tier 1 (0 - 3,100 sq ft) 0.40 60.72$        

Tier 2 (3,101 - 4,600 sq ft) 1.00 151.79$      

Tier 3 (4,601 - 6,200 sq ft) 1.40 212.51$      

Tier 4 (6,201+ sq ft) 1.81 274.74$      

Agenda Page 71



Scenario 2 (Property Impacts)

$61

$152

$213

$275

$152 $152 $152 $152

Single Family Home - Tier 1 Single Family Home - Tier 2 Single Family Home - Tier 3 Single Family Home - Tier 4

Residential Updated Prior

$370

$7,086

$842

$7,474

$2,186

$7,409

$152

$2,580

$152

$1,821

$152

$1,214

Small Apartment
Building

Large Apartment
Building

Retail/Office Big Box Store Restaurant Car Dealership

Non-residential Updated Prior

Agenda Page 72



Scenario 2 (Property Impacts)

Property Impact by Unit

Parcel Type Units Type

Annual 

Change by 

Unit

Monthly 

Change by 

Unit

Single Family Home - Tier 1 1 DU (91.07)$          (7.59)

Single Family Home - Tier 2 1 DU -$               0.00

Single Family Home - Tier 3 1 DU 60.72$            5.06

Single Family Home - Tier 4 1 DU 122.95$          10.25

Small Apartment Building 5 DU 43.72$            3.64

Large Apartment Building 188 DU 23.96$            2.00

Retail/Office 6,805 SF 0.10$              0.01

Big Box Store 83,248 SF 0.07$              0.01

Restaurant 5,691 SF 0.36$              0.03

Car Dealership 92,448 SF 0.07$              0.01

Agenda Page 73



Discussion

Questions

Model Demonstration

5
Agenda Page 74



Stantec Consulting Services

Michael Burton

Phone:  904-247-0787

Email:  

Michael.Burton@Stantec.com

Presentation Contact 

Information

Agenda Page 75



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 76



Board Meeting

Canal Bank Assessment

Sites 6 – 12

February 26, 2018

CSID
Agenda Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 110



 

00941557-1   

RESOLUTION 2018-6 

WHEREAS, the Coral Springs Improvement District (the “District”) operates a potable 

water distribution system and wastewater treatment and disposal system that serve a substantial 

portion of residential and commercial development within the City of Coral Springs, and, 

WHEREAS, District staff has utilized certain tables within Chapter 7 of the Florida 

Plumbing Code, 2014, version incorporated herein as Exhibit # 1 to apply fixture unit values to all 

water and wastewater fixtures and calculate equivalent residential connections for potable water 

and wastewater treatment services to commercial accounts connected to the District systems, and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has determined that it is appropriate 

to formally adopt the Chapter 7 tables of the Florida Plumbing Code as District policy for 

calculation of equivalent residential connection values for all water and sewer devices serving 

commercial properties. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. Chapter 7, Table 701 – 709 of the Florida Plumbing Code, 2014 is hereby 

adopted as District Policy for the purpose of calculating equivalent 

residential connection values for all water and sewer services to commercial 

properties within the District. 

DONE AND ORDERED this 19th day of February, 2018. 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRING IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT 

By:_________________________________ 

Dr. Martin Shank, President 

APPOVED AS TO FORM: 

_____________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, General Counsel 

Lewis, Longman and Walker, P.A. 

Agenda Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 112



 

00933679-2   
 

Prepared by and return to: 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 

RK CENTERS CORAL PALM PLAZA, LLC CONTRACT 

This contract is made and entered into this 26th, day of February, 2018 between the Coral 

Springs Improvement District (the “District or “CSID”), it successors or assigns, an independent 

special district and political subdivision of the State of Florida created pursuant to Chapter 298, 

Florida Statutes and special act whose address is 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida, 

33071 and RK Coral Palm Plaza, LLC (the “Owner”) its successors or assigns, a limited liability 

corporation doing business in the State of Florida whose address is RK Coral Palm Plaza, LLC c/o 

RK Centers, 17100 Collins Avenue, Suite 225, Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160.  

In consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained in this contract, the 

parties hereby agree as follows: 

A. STATEMENT OF BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

1. The Owner is the fee simple title holder of the Coral Palm Plaza (the 

“Plaza”), a commercial building located in Coral Springs Florida. 

2. The Owner has subdivided the Plaza into numerous bays or subunits for 

various commercial, businesses and leases the individual bays to several 

different commercial businesses.  

3. The Owner receives potable water services from the District for the entire 

Plaza via a single master water meter.  Potable water is distributed to 

individual lessees within the Plaza by way of water lines, meters and related 

facilities installed by the Owner for the purpose of billing all lessees for 

potable water use. 

4. The Owner bills each lessee monthly for potable water consumption 

according to an allocation system the Owner utilizes to allocate the costs of 

potable water service.  The District has no knowledge of how the cost 

allocation is made by the Owner. 

5. Currently, Owner pays the District for the amount of bulk water delivered 

to the master meter at the Plaza. 

6. Owner and the District now agree that as of the reading taken on          

February 8th, 2018 the District will bill each Plaza lessee monthly for the 

delivery of potable water to the individual leased bays.  

Agenda Page 113



 

00933679-2  -2- 
 

B. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

The Owner agrees that the Owner is solely responsible for the maintenance, repair or 

replacement of all potable water lines, meters and related facilities located within the Plaza.  

Further, Owner is responsible for the accuracy of water meters within the Plaza.  Provided 

however, the District agrees that the District will notify the Owner within “8” hours of detecting 

identified or suspected leaks or other repairs necessary for the safe, efficient delivery of potable 

water to Plaza lessees.  

C. OBLIGATIONS FOR BILLING AND PAYMENT FOR POTABLE WATER 

SERVICE 

1. The District will bill each lessee of a bay or subunit within the Plaza for 

potable water delivery in accordance with the District’s monthly billing 

cycle and potable water rate structure.  The District will not require a deposit 

for the delivery of potable water to current lessees of Owner as of the date 

of this contract taking effect. Sewer Service will be charged per the attached 

rate schedule. Exhibit A. 

2. Owner agrees that Owner shall notify the District of any change in lessees 

within 30 days of the termination of a lease and execution of a new lease.  

Any new lessee shall be billed for a deposit according to the District’s 

deposit rate schedule attached and incorporated herein.  Exhibit A. 

3. Owner agrees that Owner shall be responsible for all water or sewer charges 

which are not billed through the sub-meters within the Plaza.  The cost to 

Owner shall be calculated as the difference between total water 

consumption at the sub-meters and consumption at the master meter.  

Owner shall submit payment to the District within 30 days of notification 

by the District of the amount due for the month just past. “Sewer Charges 

may not apply”.  

4. Each month, the District shall notify the Owner via the U.S. Postal Service, 

electronic mail or by hand delivered correspondence of all past due lessee 

accounts and will proceed to levy delinquent charges, in keeping with 

District policy attached and incorporated herein.  Exhibit #2.  All delinquent 

lessee balances are the responsibility of the Owner.  Owner shall pay the 

District for any delinquent account within 30 days of notification of the 

delinquency.  Failure to bring a delinquent account current prior to the 

District’s next billing cycle will result in termination of District services to 

the delinquent lessee pursuant to District policies. 

D.  TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT/RECORDATION 

This contract may only be terminated by written consent of the District and the Owner and 

may not be terminated so long as the District continues to provide potable water and sewer services 

to the Plaza and the Owner’s lessees.  This contract shall be binding on the Owner, its successors 

Agenda Page 114



 

00933679-2  -3- 
 

or assigns, the District, its successors or assigns, and shall be recorded in the Official Records of 

Broward County, Florida with the Clerk of the Courts of Broward County, Florida. 

E. NOTICE 

Any notice to a party required by this contract must be in writing and signed by an 

authorized agent of the party giving notice.  Such notice may be provided to the other party via the 

U.S. Postal Service, by electronic mail or hand-delivered.  Notice shall be given to the following 

representatives of the parties: 

As to the District: Kenneth G. Cassel, District Manager 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL  33071 

Telephone:  (954) 603-0031 

With a copy to: Terry E. Lewis, Esquire 

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. 

515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500 

West Palm Beach, FL  33401 

Telephone:  (561) 640-0820 

Facsimile:  (561) 640-8202 

As to the Owner: RK Coral Palm Plaza, LLC 

c/o RK Centers 

17100 Collins Avenue, Suite 225 

Sunny Isles Beach, FL  33160 

Telephone:   

Facsimile:   

F. JURISDICTION/VENUE 

Jurisdiction for any dispute between the parties shall be the Circuit Court for Broward 

County Florida.  Venue shall be Broward County, Florida. 

G. ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS 

In the event of any dispute requiring resolution by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 

prevailing party as evidenced by a final, un-appealed order granting the relief requested shall be 

entitled to an award of its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.  

H. SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of this contract shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of 

this contract shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect and be enforced 

to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

  

Agenda Page 115



 

00933679-2  -4- 
 

I. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This contract constitutes the entire understanding between the parties regarding the 

provision of water services by the District to the Coral Palm Plaza and the Owner’s lessees within 

the Plaza.  This contract may be modified upon mutual consent of the parties in writing. 

J. BINDING AUTHORITY  

Each person signing this contract on behalf of either the District or the Owner individually 

warrants that he or she has the full legal power to execute this contract and to bind and obligate 

the party represented with respect to all provisions of this contract. 

K. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This agreement shall become effective on the latest date signed by a party. 

 

 

[THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  

Agenda Page 116



 

00933679-2  -5- 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________________________________ 

Martin Shank, President Dated: ___________________ 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: _____________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire Dated: ___________________ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this 26th day of February, 2018, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State 

of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by _________________________(name 

of District representative), _______________________________ (title), of Coral Springs 

Improvement District, a political subdivision. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public  

(print, stamp or type as commissioned) 

 

 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

  

Agenda Page 117



 

00933679-2  -6- 
 

RK CORAL PALM PLAZA, LLC  

By: __________________________________  

(Officer or Title) Dated: ___________________ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF BROWARD 

On this ____ day of _______________________, 2018, before me, the undersigned Notary 

Public of the State of Florida, the foregoing instrument was acknowledged by 

_____________________________(name of Owner), _________________________________ 

(title), of RK Coral Palm Plaza, LLC, a limited liability corporation. 

WITNESS my hand 

and official seal. ____________________________________ 

Name of Notary Public (print, stamp or type 

as commissioned) 

Personally known to me, or  

Produced identification: 

____________________________________ 

(type of identification produced) 

Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 121



 

00945575-2   

 
AMENDMENT 

 
That certain contract between the Coral Springs Improvement District and Phillips and Jordan Inc. for 
Project 2017-11 approved by the Coral Springs Improvement District Board of Supervisors and executed 
June 19th, 2017 is hereby amended to add the following additional requirements, sections 8.17 and 8.18 
to said contract: 
 
8.17 Contract Use by the Sunshine Water Control District 
 
Whereas Coral Springs Improvements District, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and Phillips and 
Jordan, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR,” did enter into agreement for Disaster Debris 
Removal and Disposal Services, Project No. 2017-11, approved June 19, 2017, hereinafter referred to as 
the “CONTRACT,” and;  
 
Whereas the DISTRICT recognizes the need to clarify its intent to make the CONTRACT available to the 
Sunshine Water Control District to purchase disaster debris removal services, and; 
 
Whereas such procurement arrangement is allowed for in Florida Statues 189.053 and in the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency’s Procurement Guidance for Recipients and Sub recipients Under 2 
CFR Part 200 (Uniform Rules) Supplement to the Public Assistance Procurement Disaster Assistance 
Team (PDAT) Field Manual, dated June 21, 2016, Chapter 6, Assignment of Contract Rights;   
 
Now, therefore, the CONTRACT is hereby amended as follows: 
 
This CONTRACT constitutes an offer to the Sunshine Water District to retain the CONTRACTOR under 
the same terms and conditions, for the same prices and for the same effective period as specified in this 
CONTRACT, should the CONTRACTOR deem it in the best interest of their business to do so, and the 
CONTRACT complies with procurement requirements of the Sunshine Water Control District. 
 
The CONTRACT in no way restricts or interferes with the Sunshine Water Control District from  
Re-solicitation for any or all items specified in the CONTRACT.    
 
8.18. Public Records 
 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTIES TO PROVIDE 
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF 
PUBLIC RECORDS FOR THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AT 954-
603-0033, EXT. 40532, SANDRA.DEMARCO@INFRAMARK.COM,  210 N. 
UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702; CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071. 
 
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 
By: _______________________________    Dated: _________________________                         

Martin Shank, President 

Agenda Page 122

mailto:SANDRA.DEMARCO@INFRAMARK.COM


 

00945575-2   

 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
By: _______________________________   Dated: _________________________                              

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire   
 
 
PHILLIPS AND JORDAN, INC. 
 
By: _______________________________ Dated: _________________________                              

Name and Title  

Agenda Page 123



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 124



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12B. 
  

Agenda Page 125



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

February 26, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – Closeout 

 Tie-in to Margate system – 1/16/18. 

 Site restoration complete 

 Closeout documents being prepared 

 Coordinating interconnect testing with Margate and CSID staff 
 

WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – Closeout 

 Presentation to Board – 2/26/18. 

 

WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Closeout 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Final walkthrough conducted 2/07 

 Addressing punch list items 

 Closeout documents being assembled.  

 

WA #127 – Plant F Return Activated Sludge Valve Replacement - Closeout 

 Mechanical work completed 10/04/17 – new valve operational. 

 Sod planted 1/30/18 
 

WA #128 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank 1 & 3 Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 Shop drawings submitted to CSID – 1/11/18 

 Tanks ordered 1/18/18 – Delivery anticipated mid-April 

 

WA #129 - Fluoride System Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 Grant agreement approved 

 Project kick off meeting conducted 1/10/18 

 Working on drawings and permit 

 

WA #130 – WWTP Plant D Assessment – Complete 

 Authorization approved by Board – 12/18/17 

 Issued operational advisory for Plant C on 12/27/18 

 Conducting slab cores and concrete tension testing in January 

 Final Report issued 2/16/18 

 Presentation to Board – 2/26/18 

 

WA #131- HSP 7 Modifications – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

 Kickoff meeting 2/06/18 

 Preparing drawings 

 
 

Agenda Page 126



 

Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

February 26, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT (CONT.) 
 

WA #132 – PW No. 6 - VFD Installation – In Progress 

 Working with CC Controls to order panel 

 Shop drawings to be reviewed by staff  

 Scheduling concrete slab extension 

 

WA #133 - Facility Arc-Flash Study – In Progress 

 Prepared subcontract for Larry Smith & Associates 

 Prepared and submitted project schedule 

 Field assessment scheduled to begin week of 2/19 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER DEVELOPMENT 
 

WA #134 – PW No. 9 – Redevelopment – on February Board 

 

WA #135 – DIW 24-inch Valve Replacement – on March Board 

 

WA #136 – DIW Buried Valve Replacement - on March Board  

 

WA #137 – High Service Pump and Motor Replacement (No. 2) – on March Board 

 Met with David McIntosh and Joe Stephens on 2/06 to scope out project 

 

WA #13X – Ground Storage Tank Hydraulic Assessment  – March Board 

 Met with Joe Stephens week of 2/15 to scope out project  
 

WA #13X – Generator Diesel Fuel Line Replacement – March Board 

 Met with Joe Stephens on 2/15 to scope out project 
 

WA #13X - DIW Monitor Well Replacement – Under development 
 

Agenda Page 127



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12C. 
  

Agenda Page 128



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2018 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 42 42

Mis-Reads 1 1

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 15 23 339

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Agenda Page 129



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           February Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 2/14/2018 

 

Well #9 rehabilitation 

  Based on Globaltech’s well replacement/rehabilitation schedule, and staff’s data, well 9 is earmarked to be 

rehabilitated next. This well is currently our lowest producer and is the only well in 4-11 that still has its 

original 40hp motor (the rest are 50hp). There is a work authorization from Globaltech, in the amount of 

$66,419, being presented for your consideration at this February Board of Supervisors meeting. This project is 

budgeted for in this fiscal year. Globaltech is subcontracting with Connect Consulting (hydrogeologist) and 

Centerline Drilling (well driller) to complete this work. Once the well is rehabilitated we will be installing a 

50hp motor and a pump with a higher discharge head capability. We expect that we will increase this wells 

capability from 350 gpm (gallons per minute) to around 750 gpm without any drawdown issues. Once 

complete, AMPS will be responsible for maintaining this new improved performance via our well maintenance 

program/agreement that we have in place with them. 

Train feed motor bearings 

  Condo Electric refurbished the 250hp vertical feed motor from train #1 and then installed it on train #3. It 

was working well and the noise reduction was significant and then Pedro noticed it was louder than usual. We 

had a vibration analysis completed and it identified an issue with the bearings. Condo Electric removed the 

motor, took it back to their shop, and is assessing the situation. They installed another motor they replaced 

the bearings on in its place. It is working fine thus far. 

Fluoridation system upgrade (Grant)  

 The Florida Dental Health Program has offered us a grant in the amount of $205,000 to upgrade our 

fluoridation system. This is the oldest chemical feed system at the water plant and is in need of replacing. The 

grant contract was fully executed on 12/21/2017. We met with Globaltech on 1/10 to go over the preliminary 

design and schedule for the project. On 2/13 we had our second meeting with Globaltech to finalize the design 

and equipment specifications. They will begin with relocating our current feed system to a temporary location 

so that we will continue feeding fluoride during the project which was one of the requirements of the grant. 

This will allow them access to the room to begin demolition and eventually construction of the new system.  

 

Agenda Page 130



Page 2 of 2 
 

Hypochlorite tank replacements 

  A work authorization, presented by Globaltech, to replace our two older hypochlorite tanks was approved at 

the October meeting. Globaltech ordered the tanks on 1/18 and expects them to arrive onsite in mid-April. 

They will then schedule their crews to begin the install, one tank at a time. 

Well pump/motor spares 

  At the January meeting the Board of Directors approved the purchase of two spare well pumps and two spare 

motors from Atlantic Environmental. Staff was able to send a pump that came out of well 11 back to the 

factory and have it refurbished to like new standards. This allowed us to cancel the order for one of the pumps 

and save quite a bit of money since rebuilding this pump was thousands less than the purchase of a new one. 

GovDeals surplus equipment sales 

 Staff established contact with Stacey Kurtz from GovDeals and set up a meeting on 1/25 to go through some 

of the benefits of their site. After that she turned us over to who will be our account representative, Luciana 

Goreed, who we had a conference call with on 2/9. We went through every feature of the site and she 

assisted us with posting our first ad. Dan has added a link to our ads on the home page of the Districts website 

which is labeled Surplus Items. We now have a clear avenue for each department to sell obsolete or replaced 

equipment, vehicles, vessels, etc.  

You can visit our ads anytime at www.govdeals.com/Coralspringsimprovementdistrict .  

 

Projects with Globaltech 

 Hypochlorite tank replacement – WA 128 approved in October. Underway 

 Fluoridation system upgrade- WA 129 approved in November. Underway 

 High service pump #7 flushing line- WA 131 approved in January. Underway 

 Adding a VFD to well 6 –WA 132 approved in January. Underway 

 Rehabilitation of well 9 – WA to be presented at the February meeting 

 Replacement of high service pump #2- WA to be presented at the March meeting 

 Storage tank influent corrections- WA to be presented at a to be determined date 

 Underground diesel tank transfer lines upgrade- WA to be presented at a to be 

determined date 

 

Agenda Page 131

http://www.govdeals.com/Coralspringsimprovementdistrict


 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

February 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Staff met with GlobalTech on Wednesday February 7, 2018, to perform the walkthrough and 

review the punch list of the Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvement project.  Punch list 

items remaining are installing the ultra-sonic level sensor, dispose of old bubbler system, install 

panels in new control cabinet and labeling.  Below is a picture of the three (3) new VFD’s 

installed.  

 

 

Agenda Page 132



WA # 133– Arc Flash Study 

 GlobalTech was given notice on January 24, 2018 to proceed with the Arc Flash Study and 

they are scheduling the kick off meeting.  Some of the benefits of a comprehensive Arc Flash 

Study are listed below: 

 Documents current facility conditions of the electrical system. 

 Documents all electrical system components. 

 Identifies proper level of PPE required. 

 Ensures a safe work environment in compliance with all National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 70, NFPA 70E and Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration (OSHA) regulations.   

WA # 130 – Plant D Damage Assessment 

 GlobalTech has presented the draft report of Plant D Damage Assessment.  Staff will meet 

with GlobalTech on Wednesday February 14, 2018 to discuss.   

 

 

Pending Work Authorizations 
 

Monitoring Well 4 Work Authorization is scheduled to be presented to the Board in March 2018.  

 

Work Authorization # 134 will replace two (2) 24” Gate Valves at Injection Well 2 and will be presented 

to the Board for approval at the February 2018 Board Meeting.   

 

 

 

Agenda Page 133



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report February 26, 2018 

Board of Supervisors Meeting  

Flood Control 

Hurricane Irma generated debris removal is underway.  

 

Agenda Page 134



     Drainage Report February 26, 2018     pg.2 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 135



Drainage Report February 26, 2018     pg.3 

 

Aquatic Herbicide applications 

Field crews are on schedule with herbicide applications where necessary. Aquatic weed 

growth is slow.   

 

Flood Control 

Canal levels are approx. 6’4” for the East basin and 7’1” for the West basin. 

Rainfall recorded is .14” for the month so far. 

 

 

 

1.9

0.14

6.17

6.59

6.82

7.3

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

R
ai

n
fa

ll 
in

ch
es

N
G

V
D

RG East West

6.17

6.64 6.61

6.44

6.87

6.78
6.64 6.69

6.9

7.19
7.46

6.85

6.59

6.82

7.08
6.94 6.9

7.05

6.84 6.79 6.75

7.14

7.38

7.78

7.21
7.3

FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

CANAL LEVELS AND RAINFALL
avg. monthly levels and total rainfall

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

Agenda Page 136



Drainage Report February 26, 2018     pg.4 

Iguana Management: January 2017 through February 2018 

 

  

25

9
13

7 9 10
16

7
3

36

49

27
24

06
3 4 6 4 5 7

4 6 4 5
1 0 0

14

3
6 4

7
3 4 5

2 4 4 4 4 20

10

20

30

40

50

60
Iguana's controlled

East Sta West Sta Admin Bldg

Agenda Page 137



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

2-26-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 9 water breaks in the month of January, a record low in our collected data. 

A continued reduction from our Water Service Replacement Program.  

 

 AP Engineering is complete with phase 1 of the service replacement program. Permit 

applications for phase two have been submitted by AP Engineering and are awaiting approval.   

 

 The field Department is finishing up with fire hydrant painting and has continued with GIS based 

Valve Maintenance.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect is operational, but untested at the time this document was 

created. We plan to get together with Margate to test its operational performance.  

 

 We have purchased a small (15KW) single phase generator for the purpose of making a prototype 

to serve as a cheaper, more efficient alternative as an emergency power generation platform for 

smaller lift stations. The estimated cost per unit will be about 1/5th to 1/6th the cost of the typical 

3 phase setup.  

 

  As an added benefit from the reduction in water Service breaks, our service line crew has now 

focused on fully replacing water service lines that were not included into Phase one, and will not 

be included in Phase two, of our Service Line Replacement Project. A more proactive approach.  

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

Agenda Page 138



Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), MapmyIndia, NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community

±

Legend
<all other values>
0.0 - 40.5798217773
40.5798217773 - 81.1596435547
81.1596435547 - 121.739465332
121.739465332 - 162.319287109
162.319287109 - 202.899108887
202.899108887 - 243.478930664
243.478930664 - 284.058752441
284.058752441 - 324.638574219
324.638574219 - 365.218395996
365.218395996 - 405.798217773

Hot Spot Map, Pre "Phase One" Service Line Replacement Project
Agenda Page 139



Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), MapmyIndia, NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community

±

Legend
<all other values>
0.0 - 2.27274513245
2.27274513245 - 4.54549026489
4.54549026489 - 6.81823539734
6.81823539734 - 9.09098052979
9.09098052979 - 11.3637256622
11.3637256622 - 13.6364707947
13.6364707947 - 15.9092159271
15.9092159271 - 18.1819610596
18.1819610596 - 20.454706192
20.454706192 - 22.7274513245

Hot Spot Map, Post "Phase One" Service Line Replacement Project
Agenda Page 140


	Agenda
	1.22.18 Minutes
	3rd - 232 NW 118th Drive
	3rd - 128 NW 110 Way
	Financials
	5th - Assessment Study Presentation
	6th - Canal Bank Assessment Presentation
	7th - WWTP Plant D Assessment Presentation
	8th - WA 134
	9th - Resolution 2018-6
	10th - Agreement with RK Centers Coral Palm Plaza
	11th - Amendment to P&J Contract
	12B - Engineer's Report
	12C - Department Reports
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report



